

Minutes

Quad City Emergency Planning Committee

Friday, July, 31, 2015

8:30 AM

Scott Emergency Communications Center

Emergency Operations Center (EOC)

1100 E 46th Street

Davenport

Meeting called by:

Decker Ploehn, Chairman

Type of meeting:

Regular Monthly Meeting

Agenda topics

Call to Order-Introductions

Minutes of the June 26 Meeting

Homeland Security/EMA/IMT Report

RAGBRAI/BIX 2015 Post Event

SECC Report-Alert Iowa

QCDPC Conference 2016

Healthcare Coalition Update

Other Hospital, Healthcare, PH Reports

EMS Reports

Fire Service Reports

Law Enforcement/TSA/Intel Reports

Education Report

Public/Private Sector/Community /VOAD Reports

Other items of Interest-“TAC Me Out to the Ball
Game” August 27

Next Meeting September 25, 2015 at 8:30 AM-
BNSF Railroad Presentation

Adjourn

LEPC Meeting to follow QCEPC

Minutes

Quad City Emergency Planning Committee

Friday, July 31, 2015
8:30 AM

Scott Emergency Communications Center
Emergency Operations Center (EOC)
1100 E 46th Street
Davenport

Meeting called by:

Decker Ploehn, Chairman

Type of meeting:

Laura Berkley, Jeff Bladel, Mary Briones, Beth Cetanyan, Dennis Coon, Dave Donovan, Tilford Flowers, Linda Frederiksen, Dennis Frisch, Stephen Garrington, Thomas Gibbs, Chuck Gipson, Kenneth Jefferson, Dave Kelly, Chance Kness, Kevin Lange, Brian Leonard, Gayle Lundeen, Kate Meyer, Trent Mull, David Osborne, Pam Paulsen, Phil Redington, Ed Rivers, Tracey Sanders, Jordan Schneider, Brenda Schwarz, Jerry Shirk, Paul Sikorski, Tammy Speidel, Scott Starns, Jamie Temple, Richard Vermeer, Lynn Washburn-Livingston, Chris Webster, Todd Whitchelo, Jeffrey Yerkey.

Agenda topics

Call to Order-Introductions

Discussion:

Everyone introduced themselves.

Minutes of the June 26 Meeting

Discussion:

Jeff Yerkey moved to approve the minutes of the June 26, 2015 meeting. Motion was seconded by Lynn Washburn-Livingston. Motion carried unanimously.

Decker reminded the group of the LEPC meeting directly after the QCEPC meeting.

Homeland Security/EMA/IMT Report

Discussion:

Jerry Shirk reported the Maritime Committee will meet at 10 a.m. on August 25th at the SECC to begin updating a plan originally written in 2009. Representatives from Kansas City and Chicago FEMA regions that were initially involved in the plan will be assisting. An Executive Board Meeting will be held later on the 25th to begin 2016 tabletop and functional exercise planning.

Dave Donovan reported Scott County EMA is accepting applications for a 20-25 hour per week planner position.

Chance Kness shared December 7th & 8th and 9th & 10th there will be an ALERRT Active Shooter Training by Texas Extension in Clinton.

Scott Starns reported they will be having an initial scenario meeting for their FY'16 full-scale exercise August 11th. The full-scale exercise will be the second Wednesday of May.

RAGBRAI/BIX 2015 Post Event

Discussion:

Dave Kelly shared the Davenport Police Department held a debriefing for community officials and Genesis held a debriefing for the medical side. Both events went well and all the preplanning helped add to the success. There were very few medical emergencies on the course or in the medical tents. Denny Coon added that Bart Howard did a nice job organizing the IAP Group.

SECC Report-Alert Iowa

Discussion:

Pam Paulsen shared if anyone is in need of assistance with Alert Iowa they should contact Denise Pavlik or Dave Donovan. Dave Donovan explained they have begun going to the small towns to educate and encourage them to sign up for Alert Iowa and assist them with any questions they may have.

QCDPC Conference 2016

Discussion:

Jerry Shirk shared they will begin meeting in September in preparation of the 2016 QCDPC Conference.

Healthcare Coalition Update

Discussion:

Trent Mull reported the Coalition is working to close out the last grant period. The next grant period the Coalition will be developing an application process to recruit members and working to improve the process for requests that come to the Coalition.

Other Hospital, Healthcare, PH Reports

Discussion:

Kate Meyer shared that she has arranged for Dillon Magers, Manager HazMat Field Ops and Response with BNSF Railway to give a hour presentation at the October 30th QCEPC Meeting. His duties include: response to releases and other hazmat emergencies, hazardous materials emergency planning and preparedness, community outreach and training and DOT reporting and compliance.

EMS Reports

Discussion:

Kevin Lange reported at the System Standards meeting discussion was held on the HEARTSafe Community project. They discussed assessing the small communities to see what their interest would be in participating.

Dennis Frisch shared at the Southeast Iowa meeting they shared there are changes coming for National Registry Certification, minor protocol changes for release in 2016 and much discussion on first responder data submission with a lot of questions still needing to be answered.

Linda Frederiksen added there will be a Public Safety Leadership Boot Camp on September 26th and 27th at the Waterfront Convention Center.

Fire Service Reports

Discussion:

Todd Whitchelo shared there will be a Fire Officer II training January 11th thru 14th, 2016 at the Midwest Center for Public Safety Training. Registration is available thru the Bureau website.

Law Enforcement/TSA/Intel Reports

Discussion:

No report.

Education Report

Discussion:

Jamie Temple reported that LeClaire Fire is hoping to host an EMR class this fall.

Chris Webster shared their House Sciences Building is near completion. They have purchased an ambulance to do hands on training as well. Chris is now a National Registry Advanced Practical Representative.

Public/Private Sector/Community/VOAD Reports

Discussion:

Jordan Schneider reported InfraGaurd is in the planning stages of putting together a Cyber Security Alliance. If anyone is interested, please contact Jordan.

Jeff Yerkey shared that Floatzilla will be August 15th.

Other items of Interest-TAC Me Out to the Ball Game

Discussion:

TAC ME Out to the Ballgame will be Thursday, August 27th. Genesis has generously provided tickets to the event. Anyone interested in tickets should contact Denny Coon or Brenda Schwarz.

Next Meeting September 25, 2015 at 8:30 AM

Adjourn